
From: Jack P. Schley
To: Sandra T Davis; Brittney Thompson
Cc: b hayes; Rick Alibozek
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Hospital Authority; Declaring Board Seat as Vacant
Date: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 1:48:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Ms. Davis,

The Board of the Hospital Authority met today and unanimously selected Rev. Darrell “Tony” Floyd
to fill the vacant seat on the Board. Please share this selection with Council for confirmation.

Thank you,

JACK P. SCHLEY | Page, Scrantom, Sprouse, Tucker & Ford, P.C.
Synovus Centre | 1111 Bay Avenue, 3rd Floor | Columbus, Georgia 31901 (Street)
P.O. Box 1199  | Columbus, Georgia  31902-1199 (Mailing)
Direct: 706-243-5614 | Main: 706-324-0251 | Fax: 706-243-0417
jschley@pagescrantom.com | www.psstf.com

The information contained in this electronic mail message is attorney privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named. If the reader of the message
is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying
of the communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please
immediately notify us by telephone at (706) 324-0251 or reply email and delete this message. 

CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: Pursuant to Treasury Department best practices, we inform you that, unless otherwise
expressly indicated, any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the
Internal Revenue Code or any other applicable tax law, or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another
party any transaction, arrangement, or other matter.

From: Sandra T Davis <Davis.Sandra@columbusga.org> 
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 8:02 PM
To: Jack P. Schley <jschley@pagescrantom.com>; Brittney Thompson
<BrittneyThompson@columbusga.org>
Cc: b hayes <bhayes@hacga.com>; Rick Alibozek <ralibozek@hacga.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Hospital Authority; Declaring Board Seat as Vacant

Also, once the authority has made a selection, send me an email to let me know. From there, I will
send to Council for confirmation of the selection.

Thanks,

Get Outlook for iOS

mailto:jschley@pagescrantom.com
mailto:Davis.Sandra@columbusga.org
mailto:BrittneyThompson@columbusga.org
mailto:bhayes@hacga.com
mailto:ralibozek@hacga.com
mailto:jschley@pagescrantom.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.psstf.com%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cdavis.sandra%40columbusga.org%7Cd815a76c90a94643f74208dc693db5fe%7Cf6bad3c9100144daacffb25808ccd0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638500960991974429%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s2g0no2xqLX%2BNp5UUZunP2IX%2B2%2FkL5Nu2hrQHyShwC4%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=05%7C02%7Cdavis.sandra%40columbusga.org%7Cd815a76c90a94643f74208dc693db5fe%7Cf6bad3c9100144daacffb25808ccd0c4%7C1%7C0%7C638500960991986441%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=or9hnt%2F4E8ISfx8xfaLuvEZPhOP6Xa%2FbMS2pZ4SNo8c%3D&reserved=0

ColymbuS
Sy~
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